
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, June 2, 2021 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria and via Zoom 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of June 2, 2021   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session            (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Welcome LeChase Construction 
 Thank You and Good Luck Jessie Norton 
 2021-2022 Student Representative Discussion 

 Summer Academy Update 
 Stimulus Fund Draft Recommendations 
 Student Representative Board Report 

IX. Board Reports          
 Facilities Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Annual Meeting of May 18, 2021 
 Regular Meeting of May 18, 2021 

XI. Approval of Vote Results       (Board Action)  
XII. Business          (Board Action) 

 Discards 
 Treasurer’s Report 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Appointments: 

- Tenure: Director of Pupil Personnel  
- Elementary Special Education Teachers 
- Elementary Education Teacher 
- Teacher on Special Assignment 
- Cleaner 
- Summer Food Service Program 

 2021-2022 Extra-Curricular 
 2021-2022 Department Chairs 
  Unpaid Leave

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)   
 CSE, CPSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Substitute

 

XV. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at _______ p.m. via Zoom. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Jeffrey Black, Chad Hunt, Pamela Claes and Jessie Norton. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
June 2, 2021 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Annual Meeting of May 18, 2021 
 Regular Meeting of May 18, 2021 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the results of the Annual School District Vote of the Naples Central School 
District of the Town of Naples, Ontario County, NY are accepted as presented: 
 

WHEREAS, the Annual Central School District vote of the Naples Central School District of the 
Town of Naples, Ontario County, New York, was duly called, held and conducted on May 18, 
2021, between the hours of 7:00 o’clock a.m. and 8:00 o’clock p.m., Eastern Daylight Savings 
Time, for the purpose of voting by voting machine for proposed 2021-2022 School Budget; the 
election of three (3) Board of Education members; Three (3) Public Library trustees and the 
Naples Public Library Budget, set forth in the notice of such election dated March 31, 2021, and  
 



WHEREAS, this Board of Education has duly examined the statements of the result of said 
annual election held May 18, 2021, as aforesaid, in said Naples Central School District, 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District of the Town of Naples, Ontario County, New York as follows: 
 

It is hereby found and determined from the results of said annual election that the total votes cast 
for the Propositions and Candidates submitted at said annual election are as follows: 
 
Naples Board of Education Members: 
 

Votes for:   
 

Name 
Gail 

Musnicki   
Joseph 

Callaghan       
Maura 

Sullivan    
     

Row 1A 2A 3A      
             

 

# Votes 
 

202 
 

204 
 

198 
     

 
It is hereby determined that such candidates, Gail Musnicki, Joseph Callaghan, and Maura 
Sullivan, having received the three highest votes of the duly elected voters at said annual 
election, are hereby declared elected for three (3) year terms, to the Board of Education of the 
Naples Central School District commencing July 1, 2021 and expiring on June 30, 2024.  
 
Naples Public Library Trustees: 
 

Votes for: 
 

Name 
Paul 

Lambiase   
Kim 

Torpey       
Deirdre 
Dutcher    

Row 4A 5A 6A 
        

 

# Votes 
 

193 
 

198 
 

197 
 
It is hereby determined that such candidates, Paul Lambiase, Kim Torpey, and Deirdre Dutcher, 
having received the highest votes of the duly elected voters at said annual election, are hereby 
declared elected for a term of three (3) years to the Naples Public Library Board of Trustees, 
commencing July 1, 2021 and expiring on June 30, 2024. 
 
Proposed 2021-2022 School Budget: $21,734,527.00 
 

Voting Yes:  178 
Voting No:     50 
 

Proposed 2021-2022 Budget:  Passed  
 
Naples Public Library Budget 
Resolved, that the proposition be approved authorizing the Board of Education of the Naples 
Central School District to levy taxes annually in the amount of two hundred and ten thousand 
dollars ($210,000), separate and apart from the annual School District budget, and to pay over 
such monies to the trustees of the Naples Central School District Public Library. 

 

Voting Yes:  186 
Voting No:   39 

      Proposed Naples Public Library Budget:  Passed  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
- High School Library Discards: As attached 
- Elementary Library Discards: As attached 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for  
the period ending April 2021. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following tenure appointment: 

 

- Katherine M. Piedici to a tenure as Director of Pupil Personnel, effective August 11, 2021. 
The certification area and status is School District Leader, Professional Certificate; Visual 
Arts, Professional Certificate.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education.   

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following appointments: 

 

- Jessica M. Mothersell, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 1, 2021  
and expiring on June 30, 2025, as an Elementary Special Education Teacher, effective    
July 1, 2021.  Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the 
employee receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the 
four (4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area 
and status is Students with Disabilities, Grades 1-6, Professional; Childhood Education, 
Grades 1-6, Professional; Students with Disabilities, Birth-Grade 2, Professional; Early 
Childhood Education, Birth-Grade 2, Professional; Literacy, Birth-Grade 6, Professional; 
Literacy, Grades 5-12, Professional; Students with Disabilities, Grades 7-12 Generalist, 
Professional; English Language Arts, Grades 5-9, Professional; and English Language Arts, 
Grades 7-12, Professional. Salary for this position will be Step 10 of the 2021-2022 
Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education. 
 

- Cassondra E. Wicker, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 1, 2021  
and expiring on June 30, 2025, as an Elementary Special Education Teacher, effective    
July 1, 2021.  Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the 
employee receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the 
four (4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area 
and status is Students with Disabilities, Grades 1-6, Initial and Childhood Education, Grades 
1-6, Initial. Salary for this position will be Step 2 of the 2021-2022 Distribution Schedule – 
Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the 
regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 



- Sarah E. English, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 1, 2021 and 
expiring on June 30, 2025, as an Elementary Education Teacher, effective July 1, 2021.  
Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee 
receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area and status 
is Childhood Education, Grades 1-6, Initial. Salary for this position will be Step 1 of the 
2021-2022 Distribution Schedule – Bachelors.  This appointment is in accordance with and 
subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-
laws of the Board of Education. 

 

- Carrie Grove, as a 1.0 FTE Teacher on Special Assignment, Instructional Specialist, 
effective July 1, 2021 and expiring on June 30, 2022.  The certification area and status is 
Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent.  Salary for the 2021-2022 
school year will be Step 24 of the 2021-2022 Salary Distribution Schedule – Masters. 
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

-     Joseph Polimeni, 9 West Avenue, Naples, NY 14512, as a cleaner, effective  
      May 24, 2021, at the rate of $12.50/hour. 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Summer Food Service Program 
appointments, effective from July 1, 2021 through August 20, 2021, salary as per negotiated 
agreement: 

- Roberta Stevens: Approximately 20 hours/week, additional hours as needed 
- Christine Wheaton: Approximately 20 hours/week, additional hours as needed 
- Lyndsey Bjork: Summer Food Service Program Substitute as needed 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2021-2022 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
 

Academic All-Stars Co-Advisor: Jonathan Betrus 
Grade 7 Advisor: Allison Powers 
Grade 8 Advisor: Colleen Betrus 
Grade 9 Advisor: Shelly Hannacker  
Grade 10 Advisor: Jonathan Betrus   
Grade 11 Advisor: Colleen Betrus 
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: William Murphy    
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: Jaime Weller   
Choral Director:  Margaret Crabb 
Language Clubs: Spanish: Heather Reigelsperger 
Language Clubs: French: Lindsey Alongi 
Naples Robotics: Patrick Freivald   
Naples Robotics Tech Support: Adam Robison 
Naples Robotics: Programming Coach: Antone Olney 
Jr. Robotics: Jodie Schwartz  
Elementary Beginning/Band: Amanda Erickson  
Elementary Vocal Music: Julie Austin 
Environmental Club: Jonathan Betrus – No Stipend 
Flying Fajitas Club: Robert Birdsall – No Stipend 
NCS Health Club: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
High School Library Club: Colleeen Betrus – No stipend 
High School Chorus Club: Margaret Crabb – No Stipend 
Outdoor Adventure Club: Jonathan Betrus  
Model U.N.: Gregory Parzych 
National Honor Society: Lindsey Alongi 
NCS Musical Director: Julie Austin 

NCS Musical Vocal Instruction: Maragaret Crabb 
NCS Musical Choreographer: Hanna Fox 
NCS Softball Co-Advisor: Robert Birdsall – No stipend 
NCS Boys Basketball Advisor: Jeff Liebentritt – No stipend 
NCS Girls Basketball Advisor: Steve Wood – No stipend 
NCS Running Club: Collen Betrus – No Stipend 
NCS Swim Team Advisor: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
One Club: Monica Kastner – No stipend 
Operation Santa Advisor – Kelly VandeSande 
Peer Leadership Advisor: Bill Murphy – No stipend 
P.L.A.N.T. Club Advisor: Kyle Inda – No Stipend 
Project Based Learning Advisor: Colleen Betrus-No Stipend 
Ski Club Advisor: Abigail Castle 
Senior High Band Director: Philip Bariteau   
Steel Pan Band: Julie Austin 
Student Council-Elementary: Laurie Fitzgerald   
Student Council-Elementary: Jeff Liebetritt   
Student Council -Junior High: Lindsey Alongi   
Student Council -Senior High: William Murphy   
Trap Shooting Club/Team: Jonathan Betrus 
Yearbook: Co-Advisor: Evelyn Letta   
Yearbook: Co-Advisor: Cindy Myers 
Color Guard - Spring: Barbara Hawks   
Marching Band - Spring: Philip Bariteau   
Technology Assistant to the Swim Team: Melinda Foster 

 



Regular Meeting                      June 2, 2021 
 
•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Department Chairpersons for the  
   2021-2022 School Year, as per the Naples Teachers' Association current contract: 
 

UPK - 2nd Grades: Elizabeth Dormer 
3rd - 4th Grades: Christine Arsenault  
5th - 6th Grades: Aaron O’Rourke  
Elementary - Special Services UPK - 6: Lauren Eisinger 
High School - Special Services 7-12: Brenda Boylan  
High School - Career Science: Chad Ayers  
High School - English Language Arts: Jamie Weller  
High School - Foreign Languages: Analisa Chapman  
High School - Guidance: William Murphy 
High School - Mathematics: Adam Robinson  
High School - Science: Ann Kretschman  
High School - Social Studies: Matthew Green  
District - Fine Arts K-12: Phillip Bariteau 
District - Health Coordinator K-12: Alyson Powers 
District - Physical Education K-12: Robert Birdsall 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request for an unpaid leave of absence for 
Gretchen Pulver, Teacher, on June 7, 2021 for one (1) day unpaid leave. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of April 27, 2021; April 28, 2021; May 5, 2021 

and May 6, 2021. 
 

-  Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of May 6, 2021. 
 

-  504 Committee actions of April 28, 2021. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name          Position     Address     Effective Date 

     David Fordon     Cleaner     11C Clark Street, Naples, NY 14512   May 24, 2021       

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of June 2, 2021 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 












































































































	01 - Regular Meeting of June 2, 2021 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of June 2, 2021 - BLANK MINUTES
	05 - Discards - HighSchool - May 2021
	06 - Discards - Elementary - May 2021
	07 - Treasurer's Report - April 2021

